From: EastAnglia, Planning <Planning.EastAnglia@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Planning Policy <planning.policy@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: EImstead Neighbourhood Plan SEA & HRA

Good afternoon,

Thank you for consulting us on the SEA screening report for the EImstead Neighbourhood Plan. We
have reviewed the report and can confirm that we do not disagree with the conclusion reached
within the report.

We trust this is sufficient.

Natalie Kermath
Sustainable Places Planning Advisor | East Anglia area
Environment Agency | Iceni House, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JD

From: Planning Policy <planning.policy@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Planning Policy <planning.policy@tendringdc.gov.uk>; EastAnglia, Planning
<Planning.EastAnglia@environment-agency.gov.uk>; SM-NE-Consultations (NE)
<consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>; 'eastofengland@historicengland.org.uk'
<eastofengland@historicengland.org.uk>; 'eastplanningpolicy@historicengland.org.uk'
<eastplanningpolicy@historicengland.org.uk>; 'e-east@historicengland.org.uk' <e-
east@historicengland.org.uk>

Subject: EImstead Neighbourhood Plan SEA & HRA

You don't often get email from planning.policy@tendringdc.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Stakeholder,

This email relates to the EImstead Neighbourhood Plan. It looks at the Strategic Environmental
Assessment (SEA) and Habitats Regulation Assessment (HRA) work undertaken in relation to the
proposed Plan and asks you to consider the findings of those Assessments.

Background:

You may recall being consulted on the Emerging Plan, the SEA and HRA by the Parish Council in mid
2022, and then again by us in autumn 2023. In November 2023, the Emerging Plan was submitted for
examination. After carrying out a public hearing in February 2024, the Examiner identified the
following issue:

A SEA and HRA Screening Report was produced by Place Services and is dated January2022.
However, it appears this was not specifically sent to the statutory consultees for their comments (as
per Regulation 9 of the Environmental Assessment of Plans and Programmes Regulations 2004).
Instead it seems to have been consulted upon in general terms (i.e. specific comments about the
screening report were not sought) alongside the Plan itself at both Regulation 14 and 16 stages.
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The SEA process follows the basic principles of ‘screen first, then scope, then assess.” To allow the
statutory consultees the opportunity to comment on the SEA and HRA screening process, the Parish
Council commissioned Essex Place Services to prepare an SEA and HRA Screening Report. A copy of
that report, which is dated January 2022 is attached to this email.

The SEA concludes:

The Neighbourhood Plan is being prepared for town and country planning purposes and sets a
framework for future development consent. The policies of the Neighbourhood Plan can be
considered to determine the use of small areas at local level commensurate with their status in
determining local planning applications.

The Plan is at an early stage of preparation, however this screening report has a strong indication of
its proposed policy framework. At the time of writing, the Plan does not intend to allocate any land
for development purposes and does not include any content that could give rise to significant
negative effects on the environment, or any social or economic tenets of sustainability.

The Elmstead Neighbourhood Plan can therefore be screened out for its requirement of Strategic
Environmental Assessment in line with the requirements of Directive 2001/42/EC. Despite this
determination, it may be necessary for the Neighbourhood Plan to be rescreened at a future date
should the direction of any policies change substantively.

The HRA concludes:

Subject to Natural England’s review, this HRA screening report indicates that the EImstead
Neighbourhood Plan is not predicted to have likely significant effects on any Habitats site, either
alone or in combination with other plans and projects. The requirement for the Plan to undertake
further assessment under the Conservation of Habitats and Regulations 2017 (as amended) is
therefore screened out.

Our first questions are:

Q1: Do you agree with the conclusion reached in the ‘SEA Screening Report (January 2022)’ that “the
Elmstead Neighbourhood Development Plan can therefore be screened out for its requirement of
SEA in line with the requirements of Directive 2001/42/EC.”?

Q2: Do you agree with the conclusion reached in the ‘HRA Screening Report (January 2022)’ that
“the Elmstead Neighbourhood Development Plan can therefore be screened out for its requirement
of HRA in line with the requirements of the Conservation of Habitats and Regulations 2017 (as
amended)

When responding, it would be appreciated if you could clearly set out your separate responses to
both questions.

Please submit your comments no later than 5PM on Wednesday 27th March 2024.

At the end of this consultation, we will share your responses with the Independent Examiner and,
together with this email, make them publicly available on the Council’s website.

Please respond via email to planning.policy@tendringdc.gov.uk

Best wishes

The Planning Policy Team

The Council’s Privacy Notice is available on its website : PRIVACY NOTICE
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This email may contain Copyright Material and/or sensitive or protectively marked/classified material.
The email is intended for the named addressee(s). Unless you are the named addressee (or
authorised to receive it for the addressee), you may not copy, use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If
you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic may
be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Correspondence
sent to the Council may be shared internally and/or with legitimate and authorised external
organisations to enable the matter contained therein to be dealt with appropriately and/or to comply
with legislative requirements.

Tendring District Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be
confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone
else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still
check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any
reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment
Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient,
for business purposes.



